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From:   Tim Dowing [tdowing@wastek.net]
Sent:   Monday, March 02, 2009 12:04 PM
To:     Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; 'Goloubow, Ron'
Cc:     'Mark Vignoles'; 'Moniz, Robert'; 'Goldstein, Lucas'; 'Sal Lopez'
Subject:        UPDATE: 9201 San Leandro Street Oakland, CA - ACEH  Fuel Leak Case 
#RO0000320 - Excavation 

Due to the current significant rainfall, I am postponing the saw cut until 
Tuesday afternoon at 14:30.  This means we will be hoping for a Wednesday 
morning excavation effort, depending on the rains.

I feel that the weather will be much better on Wednesday and Thursday for the 
dig.  Still on a day to day basis for "go/no go".

Ron, I will be calling you soon to discuss the possibility of flooding in the 
excavation and the financial impact of managing water generation if we proceed 
and the rains continue.

I want to get this thing rolling as much as anyone involved, but with the 
rainfall there are costs and environmental concerns associated that otherwise 
would be of no concern (SWPPP, and compaction).

With that said, I'll go ahead and state the obvious.  This may not get rolling 
until next week.  I'll keep everyone posted.

Thanks.
Tim Dowing

Project Manager
73 Audrey Lane
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523
925-451-6692 c
510-234-4015 p
510-234-4040 f
tdowing@wastek.net

-----Original Message-----
From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 4:54 PM
To: Goloubow, Ron
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Cc: Tim Dowing; Mark Vignoles; Moniz, Robert; Goldstein, Lucas; 'Sal Lopez'
Subject: RE: 9201 San Leandro Street Oakland, CA - ACEH Fuel Leak Case 
#RO0000320 - Excavation 

Ron,

I will plan to visit the site at 9:30 am on Wednesday, March 4.  Once you get 
started, let me know if that will still work or let me know if there are 
delays.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
________________________________
From: Goloubow, Ron [Ron.Goloubow@lfr.com]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Tim Dowing; Mark Vignoles; Moniz, Robert; Goldstein, Lucas; 'Sal Lopez'
Subject: 9201 San Leandro Street Oakland, CA - ACEH Fuel Leak Case #RO0000320 
- Excavation

Jerry – we are scheduled to start the excavation at the subject site on 
Tuesday, March 3, 2009.  The work will be conducted in accordance with the 
“Work Plan to Conduct Investigation and Remedial Activities at 9201 San 
Leandro Street, Oakland, California (Fuel Leak Case #RO0000320)” dated, 
November 14, 2008 and your letter approving the scope of work dated, December 
10, 2008.  The excavation portion of this project should be completed in one 
or two days.  If you plan on coming over to observe the project, please 
contact me so that we can coordinate your visit and make sure that we are not 
under a rain delay or some other type of delay.
Thanks Ron.

Ron Goloubow
Senior Associate Geologist
LFR Inc.
1900 Powell Street, 12th Floor
Emeryville, CA 94608-1827
510-596-9550 Direct Dial
510-501-1789 Cell
510-652-4500 Main Number
510-652-4906 Facsimile
ron.goloubow@lfr.com
Visit us at www.lfr.com<http://www.lfr.com>
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________________________________
This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the 
named addressee(s) and may contain information that is legally privileged, 
confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not a named addressee, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender 
immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete this message, along 
with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.
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